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Subject: FW: PSE Response to June 7 Data Request

From: DeBoer, Tom [mailto:tom.deboer@pse.com]
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 2:45 PM

To: Pearson, Rayne (UTC)

Subject: PSE Response to June 7 Data Request

Dear Ms. Pearson:
Thank you for accommodating my request to extend the response date until today.

Attached is an electronic version of Puget Sound Energy's response to the WUTC's request for information dated June 7
2011, regarding an investigation into the $13 disconnection visit charge during the months of March and May 2011.

‘The confidential attachment "CONFIDENTIAL June 7 2011 13 Disconnection Visit Charge Data.xls" contains
the information requested for item 1 of the letter dated June 7, 2011.

FOr requested item 2, please consider your PSE contact person to be:

Gilbert Archuleta

Manager, Reporting & Analysis
(425) 424-6647
Gilbert.Archuleta@pse.com

Please note that this response contains, as requested, confidential customer information.
Please feel free to give Gilbert a call or email if you have questions or wish to discuss the specifics of the response.

Regards,
Tom DeBoer
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